CITY OF PITTSFIELD
POLICEDEPARTMENT

POLICE HEADQUARTERS, 39 ALLEN STREET, PITTSFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS 01201

Record Bureau (413) 448-9711

PROFESSIONALISM = ETHICS -« INTEGRITY- SENSITIVITY + ACCOUNTABILITY

To: Emiliano Falcon

Date: February 28, 2020

Re: Records request

We havereceived your records request dated February 14, 2020, requesting the
following:

1.All communications, including text messages and emails, between or among any staff
member or representative of the police department and any representative of any
company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product, including but not
limited to Clearview Al;

2.All internal communications, including text messages and emails, referencing any
company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product or service, including
but not limited to Clearview Al;

3.Records evidencing or describing any existing or potential relationship between the
police department and all companies that manufacture or sell any facial recognition
product, including but not limited to Clearview Al. These records include but are not
limited to MOUSs, purchase orders, RFPs, licensing agreements, invoices, non-
disclosure agreements, project proposals, and other contracts;

4.Records referencing the operational effectiveness or accuracy rate of any of facial
recognition service or product. These records include but are not limited to e-mails,
handouts, PowerPoint presentations, advertisements, audits, and specification
documents;

5.Training materials related to facial recognition products or services;

6.Policies and procedures pertaining to the use of facial recognition products or
services, or the data they produce; and

"DEDICATED TO EXCELLENCE"



7.Records relating to any public process, meeting, or debate about any facial
recognition products or services. These include but are not limited to meeting agendas
or minutes, public notices, analyses, and communications between the police
department and elected officials.

The Department’s response to your requested is that there are no responsive records

with regards to your request (all items 1 through 7).

Sincerely,
.

Kerri Striebel
Records Bureau

"DEDICATED TO EXCELLENCE"



